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-THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 9, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR- JAMES T. LYNN
FROM:- : JAMES E. CONNOR ££ ¥
SUBJECT- Defense Budget Decisions

The attached memorandum was returned in the President's
outbox. It is returned to you for appropriate handling.

cc: Dick Cheney

Attachment
Memo of 12/2/75 from
Donald G. Ogilvie to Jim Lynn

Digitized from Box C32 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R’ Ford Presidential Library



Jim -
I would be inclined to return this to

Lynn -- Agree?

Trudy



EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
T WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503

TE® PRESIDTAT HAS SEEN..cew

December 2, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: JAMES T. LYNN

FROM: DONALD G. OGILVEE:;

SUBJECT: Defense Bu&ZZiﬂ;gcisions

Alan Wade just informed me that the Federal Times has

a copy of the attached memorandum prepared by the
Department of Defense Comptroller outlining the Presi-
dent's tentative budget decisions for Defense. With a
few minor exceptions, the memo is correct. ’

We are currently making ''no comment' on this issue.
I will work with 0'Neill and Wade.

Attachment






